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lndian Overseas Bank
Cenlrol Office: P.B.No.: 3765, 763 Annq Soloi, Chennoi 600 002
lnveslor Relolions Cell
rRc/&o / 2019-20

Ietephone: o44 - 2AAA?333126415 toz
E-Moil: inveslo@iobnel.co.ln

21 .11.2019

The Vice President
Nollonol Stock Exchonge of lndio Ltd

"Exchonge Plozo", C-1, Block G
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 051

ob

The Senior Generol Monoger
Deportment of Corporote Services
BSE [imiled
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dolol Street
Mumboi - 400 001

Deor Sir/Modom,

lnformqlion regording Loss of Shore Certificole ond lssue of Duplicole Shore
Cerlificqte under Regulolion 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulolions, 2015

Pursuont to Regulotion 39 (3) of SEBI (Lisling Obligotion ond Disclosure
Requirements) Regulotions, 2015, we hereby inform lhot we ore in receipt of
requesl from shoreholders with below menlioned informotion to issue duplicole
shore certificotes on ground of loss/non receipt of shore certificoles:

S

No.
Nome of Shoreholder Folio no. ertificoie

o.
Disiinciive
No. (From)

Disiinclive
No. (To)

No. of
Shores

Letter
received
on

I Romosomy T 200 20.r l.l9

Thonking You

Yours foithf ully

okumoron
Compony Secretory

tz.E

00r073431 773533 & 
rr0r53r0r 110es3300

773533 &

This informotion is given in complionce wilh Reguloiion 39(3) of SEBI (Lisling

Obllgotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015.

Pleose loke the some on record.



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

kalpana <kalpana@cameoindia.com>
Wednesday, November 20, 2019 5:53 PM
investor
narasimhan@cameoindia.com: priya@cameoindia.com
REGULATION 39(3) .ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE - INTIMATION TO STOCK
EXCHANGES
IOB-L-28476 201 91 12007 3222.pdf

Please find the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and

requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates :

S. no Name of
sha reho ld e r

Certificate

no.

Distinctive

no. (From)

Distinctive

no. (To)

No. of
shares

Letter

received on

L R.AI.IASAITY T 1110 9 5 3101 200 20lt7lte

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file

the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to

be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Thanks & regards,
Kalpana Sridhar
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd

I

;This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before you

i:t,...[.ql.l.tlLh1.op.qT.?lt?9I,.T.9T1:.qt.t"x!y:..

Dear Sir,

Folio no.

0 0107 34 3 773533 &
773533

410953300
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